7/12/15

Dear Kr, Smith,
I do remember your call.

Howwww:, as I get more deeply into wove aspects I can't mmgage in as much
corraespondence not directly related to the work I try to do., There is much I
can't get to.

Can you add anything to the Hmnk Kfllum report, that he saw a shot fired from
the Dal-Tex bldg window?

Or to what you've already said about the men Jumping off the train as you
wers going toward the Trade Hart?

By problem with the latter is that thore was no train in a position from whidh
shots could have been fired when they were fired, from the availsble evidence.

This does not meen there was none. Only no Ruown evidence %o support ite.
Thanks for your kind couzentse
I hope your recovery is speedy and complote.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisbarg



